From: U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services [mailto:uscis@public.govdelivery.com]
Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 2:12 PM

To:

Subject: E-Verify Records Disposal

Have you been using E-Verify more than 10 years? If yes,

please download the new Historic Records Reports by March

31, 2017.

In April 2017, USCIS must dispose of transaction records that are ~‘
over 10 years old. We have created a Historic Records Report

that contains transaction records dated on or before Dec. 31,

2006. E-Verify employers may download these records from now

through March 31, 2017.

E-Verify encourages you to record the E-Verify case verification 9
number on the relating Form 1-9, Employment Eligibility
Verification, and to retain the Historic Records Report with Form

[-9.

Below is an example of transaction records from the Historic Records Report.
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1 ‘CASE VERIFICATION NUMBER LAST NAME FIRST NAME HIRE DATE INITIAL RESOLUTION ADDITIONAL RESOLUTION DHS 3RD STEP RESOLUTION FINAL STATUS CASE CLOSURE DATE CLOSURE DESCR B
2 2004174081332XP Tibsnbo Mbvsfo #HAREE Employment Authorized Employment At 6/22/2004 8:13 Invalid Query
3 2004174081458ZK Qbufm Njobyj #HEHAE DHS Verification in PrcDHS Tentative Nonconfirme Employment Authorized Employment At 6/22/2004 8:56 Invalid Query
4 2004174081529ZX Qbufm Njobyj #aEERE DHS Verification in PrcDHS Tentative Nonconfirmation (TNC) DHS Tentative I 6/22/2004 8:57 Invalid Query
5 2004174081536AB Qbufm Njobyj #HEHAAE DHS Verification in PrcEmployment Authorized Employment At 6/22/2004 8:57 Invalid Query
6 2004174085300LR Qbufm Njobyj s DHS Verification in PrcDHS Tentative Nonconfirms Employment Authorized Employment At 6/29/2004 14:56 Resolved Authorized
7 2004174085308MH Qbufm Njobyj #HHARAR#E  DHS Verification in PrecDHS Tentative Nonconfirmz DHS Final Nonconfirmation  DHS Final Nonc 7/7/2004 8:22 Invalid Query
8 2004174085311MP Qbufm Njobyj #agEaEEEE DHS Verification in PrcEmployment Authorized Employment At 6/29/2004 14:49 Resolved Authorized
9 | 2004174104628KM Tibsnbo Mbvsfo R Employment Authorized Employment At 6/22/2004 10:50 Resolved Authorized
10 2004174105152BU Ajnnfs E A Employment Authorized Employment At 6/23/2004 16:14 Invalid Query
11 2004174105248D7 Tjnnfs E #atEERE Employment Authorized Employment At 6/23/2004 16:13 Invalid Query
12 2004174105401GV Spesjhvfa  E R SSA TENTATIVE NONCONFIRMATION Employee Refe 6/23/2004 16:13 Invalid Query
13 2004174110816UZ Qbufm Njobyj #HEEEE DHS Verification in PreEmployment Authorized Employment At 6/23/2004 16:18 Invalid Query
14 2004158201259ML Tibsnbo Mbvsfo R Employment Authorized Employment At 6/6/2004 20:13 Resolved Authorized
15 | 2004158203647MR wbodpuu  gbvm A Employment Authorized Employment At 6/6/2004 20:37 Resolved Authorized
16 2004159155606ZM gpxfmm tufgifo #EHEERE SSA FINAL NONCONFIRMATION SSA FINAL NON 6/7/2004 15:53 Resolved Unauthorized
17 2004159163328YN gmpsft mvijtb R SSA TENTATIVE NONCONFIRMATION SSA TENTATIVE 6/22/2004 8:12 Self-Terminated
18 2004159164657EX gmpsft mvjtb s DHS Verification in PrcDHS Tentative Nonconfirmz DHS Final Nonconfirmation  DHS Final Nonc 6/8/2004 9:57 Invalid Query
19 2004159104548XL gpxfmm tufgifo RS Employment Authorized Employment At 6/7/2004 10:45 Resolved Authorized
20 20041811407087ZR gpxfmm tufgifo st SSA TENTATIVE NONCONFIRMATION SSATENTATIVE 7/7/2004 8:14 Invalid Query
21 2004181141139YV gpxfmm tufgifo sHERE SSA TENTATIVE NONCONFIRMATION SSA TENTATIVE 7/7/2004 8:14 Invalid Query
22 2004181142657UC Tibsnbo Mbvsfo #HEERAE Employment Authorized Employment At 6/29/2004 14:28 Resolved Authorized
23 2004181143301VE Qbufm Njobyj #HEREE DHS Verification in PrcDHS Tentative Nonconfirmation (TNC) DHS Tentative I 7/7/2004 8:22 Invalid Query
24 2004176090906 WV Gvit Obubtib #HEERAE Employment Authorized Employment Ay 6/27/2004 19:18 Resolved Authorized
25 2004176091547GW Kpoft Obubtib R SSA FINAL NONCONFIRMATION SSA FINAL NON 6/29/2004 12:28 Invalid Query 3
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For more information on the Historic Records Report, see the Fact Sheet and instructions to
download the report.

AILA Doc. No. 17030862. (Posted 3/8/17)


http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTcwMzAzLjcwNjk2OTcxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE3MDMwMy43MDY5Njk3MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE3Mzk0NTAwJmVtYWlsaWQ9cnB1bGRhQGFpbGEub3JnJnVzZXJpZD1ycHVsZGFAYWlsYS5vcmcmZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&100&&&http://www.uscis.gov/i-9-central
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTcwMzAzLjcwNjk2OTcxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE3MDMwMy43MDY5Njk3MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE3Mzk0NTAwJmVtYWlsaWQ9cnB1bGRhQGFpbGEub3JnJnVzZXJpZD1ycHVsZGFAYWlsYS5vcmcmZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&100&&&http://www.uscis.gov/i-9-central
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTcwMzAzLjcwNjk2OTcxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE3MDMwMy43MDY5Njk3MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE3Mzk0NTAwJmVtYWlsaWQ9cnB1bGRhQGFpbGEub3JnJnVzZXJpZD1ycHVsZGFAYWlsYS5vcmcmZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&101&&&https://www.uscis.gov/sites/default/files/USCIS/Verification/E-Verify/E-Verify_Native_Documents/Fact-Sheet-E-Verify-RecordRetention.pdf
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTcwMzAzLjcwNjk2OTcxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE3MDMwMy43MDY5Njk3MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE3Mzk0NTAwJmVtYWlsaWQ9cnB1bGRhQGFpbGEub3JnJnVzZXJpZD1ycHVsZGFAYWlsYS5vcmcmZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&102&&&https://www.uscis.gov/sites/default/files/USCIS/Verification/E-Verify/E-Verify_Native_Documents/Instructions_to_Download_Historic_Reports_in_E-Verify.pdf

Engage with us by following us on Twitter.com/EVerify and subscribe to our mailing list for updates and
tips about Form 1-9, E-Verify, myE-Verify and more.

Interested in using our logo? Submit a license application for use of the E-Verify® trademark.

Do not reply to this message. For questions or comments, visit Contact E-Verify.
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Have an idea about E-Verify? We’re listening. Share yours at www.E-VerifyListens.ideascale.com.
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